

Situate on the turnpike Road East of the town of Bedford, Bedford township and County, Containing 9 as 31 ps and the usual allowance of six per cent for roads, Surveyed the 15 day of August A.D. 1869 In pursuance of a warrant granted to B.W. Garretson dated the 2d Oct. A.D. 1863.

Sam! Ketterman G.S.

To J. M. Campbell Esqr.

Newy Houch

Secretary of Internal Affairs.